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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on February 28, 2013

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT February 28, 2013.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications is to be directed to:  Caleb J. Brooks

 ref buyer Caleb J. Brooks, phone (559) 600-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 600-7126.

	

	NOTE THE Attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 946-5124 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 946-5124

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Questions and Answers
The following questions were asked by potential bidders before the deadline to request clarifications or interpretations to the RFP.  Please review these questions and answers and consider them in your proposal.
Q 1. What is the desired final product or deliverable for the engagement, an audit of financial statements or agreed upon procedures?

A 1. The desired final product would be both an audit of financial statements and agreed upon procedures. 
Q 2. Is this the first audit of the ESAP Hauler collection services?

A 2. This will be the first audit of the ESAP Hauler collection services.

Q 3. Has the County performed or hired outside auditors to perform the ESAP audits prior to the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2009?

A 3. No, this will be the first audit of the ESAP Hauler collection services.

Q 4. If a prior audit was performed, what was the approximate cost and hours used to perform the audits?

A 4. No prior audit was performed.

Q 5. Can we have an example copy of one of the prior Haulers’ audit reports, if available?

A 5. No prior Hauler audit reports have been performed.

Q 6. If no prior audits were completed, is the County looking for strictly a compliance audit opinion report for each hauler, or for financial schedules for each of the fiscal years under the agreement, including billings, revenue reported, expenses and profit margins, etc…?

A 6. The County would like both: a compliance audit opinion built out of financial schedules for each of the fiscal years, including billings, revenue reported, expenses and profit margins for the accounts subject to the terms of the ESAP Agreement.

Q 7. For the sampling of customer billings, does the County have any guidance/thoughts on the respective sample sizes for each of the Haulers? Is there a set limit consistent for each Hauler, or would it vary depending on the number of customer billings per Hauler?

A 7. The County has no specific guidance or thoughts on respective sample sizes.  There is no set limit consistent for each Hauler.  We anticipate that it would vary depending on the number of customer billings as there is a significant range from Hauler to Hauler.

Q 8. Does the County have a desired timeline in which to start fieldwork, complete and issue the Hauler reports?

A 8. The County would like the audits to begin in or before June 2013. The timeline and schedule of audits will be developed according to the auditor’s anticipated time and cost required to audit each hauler.

Q 9. Will the report(s) issued for each Hauler be encompassed into one report covering the three year period requested, or three individual fiscal year reports for each Hauler?

A 9. The County would like to see one report for each Hauler, which breaks out the three year period by fiscal year.

Q 10. Do you have any concerns/issues with any of these Haulers regarding the billing, revenue reporting or other compliance requirements?

A 10. There are no particular concerns or issues with the Haulers; The purpose of the audit is to verify compliance with the terms of the ESAP Agreement.

Q 11. Have you had any audits reported on these Haulers before?  Do you have any reports available for us to review?

A 11. No prior audits have been performed.  No previous reports are available.

Q 12. When do you expect this audit to happen?

A 12. The County would like the audits to begin on or before June 2013. The timeline and schedule of audits will be developed according to the auditor’s anticipated time and cost required to audit each hauler.

Q 13. Is there anything specific that you are looking for with the successor auditors?

A 13. Evaluation criteria for the proposal is stated in the RFP.

The following questions are either not applicable to this Request For Proposal, or can be answered with, “This will be the first audit.”
· What is the reason that the City [sic] is considering changing the auditor?

· Will your prior auditors be invited to bid?

· How many staff did the audit team consist of in the past?

· Is the scope of the service requested the same as last year?

· Have there been any changes in your accounting system or software since last year?

· Do you expect to have any retirement or replacement of key employees?

· How many weeks did your prior auditors encounter for your last audit? How many weeks/hours were spent by the prior auditors in the field?

· What were the prior year audit fees and can you please breakdown by components?

· What are the things you liked and didn’t like about your current auditors?

· What are the things you liked and didn’t like in the audit process followed by your current auditors?

· How many adjusting entries you had last year?

· Can we obtain copies of prior year financial statements, single audit and other reports issued?

· Do you expect to have a single audit?

· How many major programs you had last year?

· How much were the total federal expenditures last year?
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